Fwd: DollarDays Shipping Confirmation-#2779579

nancy thompson <nmft@mac.com>
Fri 5/28/2021 12:01 PM
To: Barb Fogleman <baFogleman@msn.com>

Sent from my iPad
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Begin forwarded message:

From: DollarDays <shipping@dollardays.com>

Date: April 14, 2021 at 3:31:57 PM MDT

To: Nancy Thompson <nmft@mac.com>

Subject: DollarDays Shipping Confirmation-#2779579

SHIPPING CONFIRMATION
Order #2779579

Hi Nancy,

We are pleased to let you know that your order has shipped and should be there
shortly.

Please remember that your order may be fulfilled from different warehouses. As
soon as any other items ordered have shipped, you will receive another email with
additional tracking information.

Thank you again for choosing DollarDays. We truly appreciate your business.

Order No.: Shipped To:
2779579 Nancy Thompson

Trinity Mountain Floral Designs
Order Date: 2245 NE Summerwind Dr

4/13/2021 Mountain Home, 1D 83647

Shipment Date: Tracking Number:



4/14/2021 1Z2691W63P234600178
Shipping Method: UPS

Order Summary

Unit Iltem

Iltem(s) Case(s) Cost Total
Wolf 50" x 60" Classic Fleece 2
Blanket - Assorted Color (48 $3.79 $181.92
SKU: 2318537 units)

Shipping: $22.17

Tax: $10.92

Order Total: $215.01

We're here to help YOU! Get the products you need and within your budget.
View new and bestselling items in our easy-to-shop March Catalog..

For questions about your order, please email service@dollardays.com or call (480) 922-8155 x2.

Stay safe & protected with personal protective equipment (PPE)
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Best prices Keep friends & Expert Fast, easy
& quality family safe advice shipping

DollarDays International, Inc. | 2617 S.46MSt., Suite.300 | Phoenix,AZ 85034



